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DATE: December 13, 2019 
 
BID NO. ITB 19-030   ADDENDUM No. 2 
 
Project:  Thunderbird East & Thunderbird West Sidewalk Extension, Highlands County 

Project 15009 &15010 

 
 

This addendum is being issued to address questions received.  

Question and Answer: 

1. It appears that the Thunderbird Rd. West budget is quite lower than the 

requested scope of work amount? Will there be additional funds available? 

Answer:  Please submit you bid based on the work in the solicitation 

documents.  If the bids come in over the budgeted amount, it can be addressed 

at that time. 

2. Please confirm State Certified Underground Utilities and Excavation 

Contractor is approved to bid as prime on this project? 
 

Answer:  A State Certified Underground Utilities and Excavation 

Contractor is approved to bid as prime on this project 

 

3. Most LAP projects require the contractor to be FDOT Pre Qualified is that the 
case with this project? 
 

Answer: A statement in Section 00200-2 states Highlands County will require 

contractor to be FDOT Pre-qualified for trades in this project. 

 

Reminder:  Bid due date is Friday, December 20, 2019 at 3:30 p.m. Bids must be delivered to 

Highlands County Purchasing Department, 600 S. Commerce Ave., at Sebring, FL 33870 by 

this date and time. 

HIGHLANDS COUNTY  

BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

(HCBCC) 

PURCHASING DIVISION 
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